2100 N. Commerce Pkwy
Weston, FL 33026

TARGET ENGINEERING GROUP, INC. Phone: (305) 486-7168

June 7, 2019 Transmitted Via E Mail

Munilla Construction Management, LLC d/b/a MCM
6201 SW 70t Street 2" Floor

Miami, FL 33143

Attn: Yohei Castro, Project Manager

RE: PROJECT FINAL ACCEPTANCE LETTER
Subject: Lead FIN Project ID:  428724-1-52-01
Federal Aid No.: 6724019P
Contract No.: T4433
County: Broward
Description: SR 842 Broward Blvd. Bridge over North Folk River
Dear Sir:

Please be advised that as of June 7, 2019, all outstanding items identified on the deficiency list generated by Florida
Department of Transportation have been satisfactorily addressed and corrected.

In accordance with Section 5-11 of the Standard Specifications, this office is providing written notice of Final Acceptance.
June 7, 2019 will be the last chargeable day for this project. A total of nine hundred seventy-four (974) calendar days were
used on this project.

If you have questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
. A g\\
Ao ) A for
__/;_,L__)
Sara Duffoo, P.E.
Sr. Project Engineer
cc: David Schweiger, P.E. FDOT Broward Operations Program Engineer
Yveins Jean-Pierre, P.E. FDOT Construction Manager
Paul Lampley, P.E. FDOT District Construction Engineer
Deborah lhsan, P.E. FDOT Assistant District Construction Engineer
Francis Lewis, P.E. FDOT Broward Operations Engineer
Michael Kim, P.E. FDOT District Materials Engineer
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